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Rivera, Maribel

FOLO000 99/82

From: Tom Egan [TEgan@fsresidential.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 8:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ~ laila_bouad@yahoo.com

Subject: Request for Change of Mailing Addrass and E-mail Address
Attachments: image001.jpg

Requ"esting a change to the Current Mailing Address for
Sistina Travel Florida, inc CORP # P06000099182

From:
7123 Caloosa Ct
Orlando, FL 32819-5041

To:
1103 Lake Legro Ct
Orlando, FL 32835

Also please change the e-mail address for notifications to laila_bouad @yahoo.com

Thank you,

Tom Egan

Director of Information Systems

FirstService Residential Realty, Inc.

a Subsidiary of FirstService Residential Management
385 Douglas Avenue, Ste 3000 | Altamonte, FL 32714
Office: 407.644.4500 x246

Mabile: 407.929.0868

Email; tegan@fsresidential.com

www.fsrr.com
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Resigdential Realty

Tnis e-matl message is confidental. 1t may also be privilegad or otherwise profected by wark product immunity or other legal rulas  If you have recaived # by misiake, please lel us know by e-mail reply

and dalete it from your system If you are not the intandad recipient. you may not copy Lhis message or disciose i1s contenls to anyons  Please note hal if this e-mail message contains e forwarded

massags o @ a reply o @ prior message, some ot all of the contarly of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender
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